# Jana EL-Helou

5th year student majoring in computer engineering

jana.elhelou@gmail.com

+961 70369455



Amchit, Lebanon

"Be like water". I adapt to every situation I am thrown into, for in that I find growth and change. An uncanny desire to experience everything haunts me. I worked in different fields, from customer service and hospitality to business management while paving my way to the tech field as I am majoring in computer engineering.

#### **EDUCATION**

## O BE. in Computer Engineering

Holy Spirit University of Kaslik - USEK

09/2018 - Present

expected graduation: fall semester 12/2023

Courses

- Web Development (HTML, CSS, Javascript, PHP).
- Network Architecture.
- Databases

- Operating Systems.
- Algorithmics.
- Deep Learning and machine control.

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### Receptionist

Princessa Hotel

06/2019 - 03/2021

☐ Achievements/Tasks shaped my soft skills

Jounieh

- This work experience is probably irrelevant but it taught me a lot about time management, team work and work ethic.
- It taught me how to manage difficult situations like customer complaints to working under stress.

## Mini-market manager/owner

Mark-it Amchit

03/2021 - 08/2022

- Achievements/Tasks sharpened my soft and business skills
- Understand the marketplace, customer needs and wants.
- Set up business strategies to broaden the market and achieve higher targets.
- Manage the employee life cycle.
- Manage the store and the operations.

## Mobile Developer intern

Apps & Games

Jbeil

- - Familiarity with the react native framework.
  - Work with firebase.
  - Work with third party dependencies and libraries.
  - Understand REST APIs.
  - Familiarity with native tools XCode, Gradle, Android Studio.

## **TECHNICAL SKILLS**



## **PERSONAL PROJECT**

Create Instagram app clone (08/2022 - Present)

- UI/UX implementation
- Backend integration with firebase
- Optimal solution for a clean code to minimize queries
- Redux implementation for state management

#### **LANGUAGES**

Arabio

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

French

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

English

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

German

Elementary Proficiency

#### **INTERESTS**

